mail.admin@finksburg.org

From: mail.admin@finksburg.org

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 3:23 PM

To: ‘'mail.admin@finksburg.org'

Subject: The Finksburg News - Meeting: March 25, 2021, Robert McCoy, Fire Director for Carroll

County Fire/EMS

Finksburg Planning and Citizens' Council Inc.

Meeting: March 25, 2021, 7 PM, Online Via Zoom
Topic: Robert McCoy, Fire Director for Carroll County Fire/EMS
Who May Attend: All residents of Carroll County

»General Membership Meeting, March 25, 2021, Robert McCoy, Fire Director for Carroll
County Fire/EMS:

Robert McCoy, Fire Director for Carroll County Fire/EMS, is scheduled to join the Finksburg
Planning and Citizens Council (FPACC) at its virtual public meeting on Thursday, March 25, from
7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. on Zoom.

McCoy, the first director of the County’s new Department of Fire and Emergency Medical
Services, was appointed to his role in July 2020. He will talk about his efforts to develop a county-
wide combination fire and EMS system and will take questions from the audience.

To access the live Zoom meeting, click on the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/}/82886490493 ?pwd=bzNRcGIIU3ZFNVRYMVRCOng5MVphQT09. If
needed, enter the Meeting ID: 828 8649 0493, and the Password: 180134.

To get audio-only access to the Forum, call this number: 301-715-8592. Enter the following
numbers when prompted (make sure you hit the # key after each group of numbers): Meeting ID:
828 8649 0493 #, Participant ID: 1 #, and the Password: 180134 #.

»Membership Dues:

A reminder that it’s time to pay 2021 membership dues. To join or renew with our group, it only
costs $10 per family and $25 for businesses. We accept online payments and checks. Please use
the membership page. Business members are welcome to schedule a short presentation about
their business at a general membership meeting. Dues are optional, but appreciated. Thanks for
your help and support.

™ Further information can be found on our website, http://www.finksburg.org.
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